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_From: Lawrence Annemarie (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 13 October 2016 12:24

To: Galloway Sara (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: Help for information

Hi Sara

Thank you very much for assisting us in this matter.
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Below are a list of the patients — if you could pull the data from date of admission to date of

discharge or death please for each patient, from:
Patient notes

Micro reports

Blood bank tests

Radiology reports

NAME | cC Number DOB DOD
ChildA E 5/15 8/6/15
Childe ™™~ 6/15 14/6/15
Child D 6/15 22/6/15
i Child £ g 7/15 4/8/15
Irrelevant & Sensitive tpe’5°“a'Data /15 4/9/15
: Irrelevant & Sensitive : i Personal Data i 9/15 27/9/15
i Child 1 PDy/1s 23/10/15
Irrelevant & Sensitive 1] | Personal Data 12/15 13/12/15
L_lrrelevant & Sensitive_; | personal Data 1/16 8/1/16
Irrelevant & Sensitive . o vata 2/16 18/2/16
Irrelevant & Sensitive i Personai Data | 3/16 6/3/16
| Child O : 06/16 23/06/16
Child P~ i 06/16 24/06/16
And also' Personal Data

Kind Regards

Annemarie Lawrence
Risk Midwife
_Countess of Chester Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
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